



CENTRAL REGION SECTION 6A

ORDER OF THE ARROW

Section C-6A

Council of Chiefs Meeting

Sunday, October 30, 2016

Camp Buffalo, Monticello, IN

1:00 PM - 5:00 PM Eastern Time

- | | | |
|------|---|--------------|
| I. | Call to Order | Michael Kipp |
| II. | Opening | |
| | A. Obligation of the Order of the Arrow | Alex Sandlin |
| III. | Roll Call | Cole Lemley |
| | A. Section Chief – Here | |
| | B. Section Vice Chief – Here | |
| | C. Section Secretary – Here | |
| | D. Sakima – Tyler E. | |
| | E. Kiskakon – N/A | |
| | F. Nishca Chuppecat – Ian K. | |
| | G. Jaccos Towne – Drew E. | |
| | H. Takachsin – Nathan D. | |
| | I. Kiondaga – Zach K. | |
| IV. | Reports | |
| | A. Section Officers | |
| | 1. Chief's Report – LOS attendance would have been too low to achieve its purpose, so the event was cancelled. Many of the messages and initiatives were reworked into this COC. | |
| | 2. Vice Chief's Report – Is also our section's Operation Arrow Ambassador. Promotional materials will be sent out with the minutes. | |
| | 3. Secretary's Report – Need lodge calendars to update Section C-6A calendar. | |
| | B. Lodge Reports | Lodge Chiefs |
| | 1. Jaccos Towne – Good year so far. 11 people went to Prism. Had a contingent at NEXT. Had 100 Ordeal candidates in September's Ordeal. | |
| | 2. Kiondaga – 3 people at Prism. Fall conclave went well. LLD is coming up in November. Winter Banquet in January. | |
| | 3. Kiskakon – N/A | |
| | 4. Nischa Chuppecat – Pretty good year. Good turn out to summer camp ice cream social. Had a great turn out to help with council camporee. Appointed a new Vice Chief of Cub Scout relations. | |



5. Takachsin – Good year. 286 members and wanting to increase in fall fellowship. Had 89 people at August event. Had service project at Camp Buffalo for council shoot'o'ree.
6. Sakima – 67 members added from summer Ordeals. Had annual Iron Horse event last month. LLD comes up in a month.

V. Current Business

A. National Events

1. NEXT: A New Century Alex Sandlin
2. National Leadership Seminar Cole Lemley
 - 2017 NLS and DYLC dates and locations are now available.
3. Operation Arrow Alex Sandlin

VI. New Business

- A. 2017 Lodge Officers Cole Lemley
- B. New Lodge Report Format Michael Kipp
 - Before COC meetings, lodge officers will receive PowerPoint slides that they can fill out and present
 - Lodge officers will stand in front of the COC and take several minutes to talk about numbers, activities, and improvements.
 - Officers talked about showing pictures of service, talking about current and upcoming events in their lodge, and explaining improves their lodge has had
- C. Jaccos Towne Winter Gathering
 - Weekend of AIA and ceremony trainings for Arrowmen to promote ceremonies participation in their lodge.
 - Event is January 2nd.
 - Inviting members of other lodges to attend and learn about AIA.
- D. Section Communications Team Michael Kipp
 - The team would handle content creation for the website and Facebook page. The team will initially be ran by a section officer, and may become a new COC position.
 - Arrowmen attending lodge events can take pictures and write content for the site and Facebook page.
- E. Conclave 2017
 1. Committee Assignments:
 - a) Host Lodge – Takachsin – CVC: Lucas Bowman
 - b) Special Events – Sakima – CVC: N/A
 - c) Activities – Kiondaga – CVC: Zach Kirk



- d) Training - Nishca Chuppecat - CVC: Ian Kessler
 - e) American Indian Activities - Kiskakon - CVC: N/A
 - f) Shows - Jaccos Towne - CVC: James Colter
2. Camp Buffalo Tour Takachsin
3. Theme
- Wild Wild West (WWW)
 - Theme is passed: 8 to 0.
 - a) Youth Breakout Session
 - b) Adviser Breakout Session
4. Committee Planning
- Nischa Chuppecat: Want to run Cub Scout information training. Have an OA High Adventure training which highlights the High Adventure bases. Communication is wanted to be a training since it was supposed to be in LOS. Want to use Scoutmaster Lodge and the indoor archery range.
 - Sakima: Root beer floats like they did in 2015
 - Jaccos Towne: Introduction show to welcome Arrowmen and Saturday evening show. Also an idea to play movie in dining hall.
 - Kiondaga: Have rifle shooting, knife throwing, archery, fishing derby, mountain biking, human foosball, and lodge ball.
 - Takachsin: Have bigger Friday night cracker barrel. Escorts will take Arrowmen from parking lot to camp sites. Would like non-denominational services for Saturday.
5. Budget
- a) Lodge Bids
 - Jaccos Towne: 30
 - Kiskakon: 40
 - Nischa Chuppecat: 45
 - Kiondaga: 10
 - Takachsin: 35
 - Sakima: 31
 - b) Committee Requests
 - Activities: \$50
 - Training: \$100
 - Shows: \$150
 - AIA: \$150
 - Host Lodge: \$50



- Special Events: \$125

Conclave Budget is passed: 7 to 0

Section Budget is passed: 7 to 0.

6. Schedule

- If you have any changes from last year, bring them to the January COC. Last year's schedule will be emailed out.

7. Promotion

- Will be doing wallet cards like the past few years.

8. Patch Design

- Email patch designs to the section chief.

VII. Closing

A. Section Adviser's Minute

- Spread enthusiasm for Section Conclave. Had a revelation that this will be his 10th Conclave as the section adviser, and will be stepping down after this one.

B. Chief's Minute

- Got a lot of really good work done today. Can't wait for conclave.

C. Song